

Protecting, Maintaining and Improving the Health of All Minnesotans

Electronically Delivered

April 5, 2021

Administrator Good Samaritan Society - Battle Lake 105 Glenhaven Drive Battle Lake, MN 56515

RE: CCN: 245403

Survey Cycle Start Date: March 23, 2021

Dear Administrator:

On March 23, 2021 a survey was completed at your facility by the Minnesota Department of Health to investigate a complaint to determine if your facility was in compliance with Federal participation requirements for skilled nursing facilities and/or nursing facilities participating in the Medicare and/or Medicaid programs. At the time of survey, the complaint was substantiated but no deficiencies were issued, because corrective action was taken prior to the survey. A plan of correction is not required.

Also at the time of this survey, the investigator also assessed compliance with Minnesota Department of Health Nursing Home Rules. The investigator from the Minnesota Department of Health, found no violations of these rules promulgated under Minnesota Statute § 144.653 and/or Minnesota Statute § 144A.10.

The Minnesota Department of Health is documenting the State Licensing Correction Orders using federal software. Please disregard the heading of the fourth column which states, "Provider's Plan of Correction." This applies to federal deficiencies only.

Electronically attached is your copy of the Federal CMS-2567 Form and State Form.

Feel free to contact me if you have questions.

Sincerely,

Joanne Simon, Enforcement Specialist

Minnesota Department of Health

Licensing and Certification Program

Program Assurance Unit

Health Regulation Division

Telephone: 651-201-4161 Fax: 651-215-9697

Email: joanne.simon@state.mn.us

cc: Licensing and Certification File

Minnesota Department of Health

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING:			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED		
00146		B. WING			C 03/23/2021		
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE							
GOOD S	GOOD SAMARITAN SOCIETY - BATTLE LAKE 105 GLENHAVEN DRIVE BATTLE LAKE, MN 56515						
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY	TEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE / MUST BE PRECEDED BY SC IDENTIFYING INFORM	ES / FULL	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF COF (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE DEFICIENCY)	SHOULD BE	(X5) COMPLETE DATE
2 000	Initial Comments			2 000			
	*****ATTE	NTION*****					
	NH LICENSING	CORRECTION ORI	DER				
	144A.10, this correct pursuant to a surve found that the deficing herein are not corrected shall with a schedule of the Minnesota Department of the Minnesota Department of the number and MN Ruwhen a rule contain comply with any of lack of compliance. re-inspection with a result in the assess	nether a violation ha	n issued tion, it is s cited n violation ordance y rule of ts been e tag d below. lure to nsidered e upon t rule will if the item				
	that may result from orders provided tha the Department witl	hearing on any asse n non-compliance w it a written request is hin 15 days of receip ent for non-complian	ith these s made to ot of a				
	your facility by surve Department of Heal	rs: blaint survey was co eyors from the Minn lth (MDH). Your faci pliance with the MN	esota lity was				
	The following comp	laint was found to b	е				

Minnesota Department of Health
LABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE

TITLE (X6) DATE Minnesota Department of Health

				0.00 - 1			
STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		` ′	E CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE			
AND FEAN OF CONNECTION IDENTIFICATION NOWIDER.		A. BUILDING:			COMPLETED		
	00146		B. WING		1	03/23/2021	
		077777.17		OTATE TIP CORE			
NAME OF I	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			STATE, ZIP CODE			
GOOD S	AMARITAN SOCIETY	- BATTI F I AKF	IHAVEN DRI				
		BATTLE L	AKE, MN 5	5515			
(X4) ID		TEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES	ID	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X5)	
PREFIX TAG		/ MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	PREFIX TAG	(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOUL CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROI		COMPLETE DATE	
IAG	TREGGE WORTH ONLE		IAG	DEFICIENCY)	147412		
	0 " 1-		0.000				
2 000	Continued From pa	ge 1	2 000				
	substantiated:						
		070980), however no					
	licensing orders we						
		nent of Health is documenting					
		Correction Orders using					
	_	ag numbers have been					
		ota state statutes/rules for					
		ne assigned tag number					
	appears in the far le	eft column entitled "ID Prefix					
		tute/rule out of compliance is					
	listed in the "Summ	ary Statement of Deficiencies"					
	column and replace	es the "To Comply" portion of					
	the correction order	r. This column also includes					
	the findings which are in violation of the state						
	statute after the sta	tement, "This Rule is not met					
		ollowing the surveyors findings					
		Method of Correction and					
	Time period for Cor						
		participate in the electronic					
		nsure orders consistent with					
	the Minnesota Dep						
		in 14-01, available at					
		tate.mn.us/divs/fpc/profinfo/inf licensing orders are					
	delineated on the a	<u> </u>					
		Ith orders being submitted to					
		Although no plan of correction					
		ate Statutes/Rules, please					
		rected" in the box available for					
		indicate in the electronic					
		cess, under the heading					
		e date your orders will be					
		lectronically submitting to the					
	Minnesota Departm						
		RD THE HEADING OF THE					
	FOURTH COLUMN WHICH STATES,						
	"PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION." THIS APPLIES TO FEDERAL DEFICIENCIES ONLY.						
	THIS WILL APPEAR ON EACH PAGE. THERE						
IS NO REQUIREMENT TO SUBMIT A PLAN OF							

Minnesota Department of Health

STATE FORM 6899 YXMZ11 If continuation sheet 2 of 3

Minnesota Department of Health

NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER GOOD SAMARITAN SOCIETY - BATTLE LAKE STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 105 GLENHAVEN DRIVE BATTLE LAKE, MN 58615 (AVI) SUBJECT OF STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCISS (EACH DEFICIENCY WILST ER PRECEDE BY PULL REGULATORY OR LISC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) 2 2000 Continued From page 2 CORRECTION FOR VIOLATIONS OF MINNESOTA STATE STATUTES/RULES.	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:			LE CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE COMI	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED			
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER GOOD SAMARITAN SOCIETY - BATTLE LAKE 105 GLENHAVEN DRIVE BATTLE LAKE, MN 56515 (X4) ID PREFIX TAG (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) 2 000 Continued From page 2 CORRECTION FOR VIOLATIONS OF			00146	B. WING					
CONTINUED CORRECTION FOR VIOLATIONS OF SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES ID PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (X5) PREFIX CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DATE PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (X5) COMPLETE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DATE DATE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DATE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DATE DATE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DATE DATE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DATE DATE DATE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DATE DATE	·								
PRÉFIX TAG (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) PREFIX TAG (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE DATE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY) 2 000 Continued From page 2 CORRECTION FOR VIOLATIONS OF	I GOOD SAMARIIAN SOCIETY - BATTLET AKE								
CORRECTION FOR VIOLATIONS OF	PREFIX	(EACH DEFICIENCY	/ MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL	PREFIX	(EACH CORRECTIVE ACCROSS-REFERENCED TO	CTION SHOULD BE O THE APPROPRIATE			
	2 000	CORRECTION FO	R VIOLATIONS OF	2 000					

Minnesota Department of Health

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 04/05/2021 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-0391

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING B. WING			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED C 03/23/2021	
		245403					
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER GOOD SAMARITAN SOCIETY - BATTLE LAKE			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 105 GLENHAVEN DRIVE BATTLE LAKE, MN 56515				
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)		ID PREFI TAG	X (EACH CORRE CROSS-REFERE	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		
F 000	completed at your investigation. Your compliance with 42 for Long Term Care The following comp substantiated: H5403019C (MN00 deficiencies were complemented by the The facility is enroll signature is not recepage of the CMS-2 correction is require acknowledge recei	idard abbreviated survey was facility to conduct a complaint facility was found to be IN 2 CFR Part 483, Requirements a Facilities. Colaint was found to be 10070980), however no	FO	TITLE			(X6) DATE

Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (See instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14 days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued program participation.